

CURRICULUM VITAE (MAY, 2012)  
PÄR ANDERS GRANHAG, PH.D. (PROFESSOR)

CONTACT INFORMATION

Department of Psychology  
University of Gothenburg  
405 30 Gothenburg, Sweden

Tel #: +46 (31) 7861647  
Fax #: +46 (31) 7864628  
Email: [pag@psy.gu.se](mailto:pag@psy.gu.se)

EDUCATION

Ph.D. Department of Psychology, University of Gothenburg (1996)  
B.A. Department of Psychology, University of Gothenburg (1990)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2006 – Present Full Professor, Department of Psychology, University of Gothenburg  
2001 – 2006 Associate Professor, Department of Psychology, University of Gothenburg  
1997 – 2000 Post-doc, Department of Psychology, University of Gothenburg

BRIEF BIO

Pär Anders Granhag (PhD) is a Professor of Psychology. He has for 20 years conducted research on deception detection, eyewitness testimony and investigative psychology. He has published more than 180 articles and book chapters on these and related topics. He is the author or editor of five books, among them *The detection of deception in Forensic Contexts* (Cambridge University Press, 2004), and *Forensic psychology in context: Nordic and International approaches* (Willan Publishing, 2010). He has for 15 years trained legal practitioners in interviewing, interrogation and lie detection.

CONTRACTS & GRANTS (PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR)

2010-2013, FBI, The High Value Detainee Interrogation Group (HIG) (\$300,000)  
2010-2013, European Science Foundation (\$326,000).  
2010-2013, The Swedish Riksbanks Jubileumsfond (\$285,000).  
2010-2013, The Swedish Research Council (\$285,000).  
2009-2012, Swedish Crime Victim and Support Authority (\$299,000).  
2007-2011, NordForsk (\$135,000).  
2006-2008, The Swedish Research Council (\$135,000).  
2006-2008, Swedish Research Council for Working Life and Social Science (\$203,000).  
2005-2007, Swedish Crime Victim and Support Authority (\$244,000).  
2002-2006, The Swedish Research Council (\$135,000).  
2002-2004, Swedish Research Council for Working Life and Social Science (\$176,000).  
2000-2003, Swedish Crime Victim and Support Authority (\$203,000).  
2001-2002, European Refugee Foundation (\$30,000).  
1998-2000, Swedish Crime Victim and Support Authority (\$95,000).  
1998-2000, The Swedish Research Council (\$163,000).

PUBLICATIONS

Professor Granhag has over 200 scientific publications, and 100 of these are in peer-reviewed journals. He has presented over 120 papers at national and international conferences.

### PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

Professor Granhag is the funding director of the research unit for *Criminal, Legal and Investigative Psychology* (CLIP), which was established in the year 2000 ([www.psy.gu.se/clip](http://www.psy.gu.se/clip)). This research group was, in 2010, rated as world-leading in this field of research. He is the funding coordinator of the *Nordic Network for research on Psychology and Law*, which was established in 2004 (NNPL, [www.nnpl.net](http://www.nnpl.net)). He is the President of the *European Association of Psychology and Law* (EAPL). He is the Deputy Editor In-Chief for the scientific journal *Applied Cognitive Psychology*, and an editorial board member of nine additional scientific journals. He has provided reviews for over 30 different scientific journals. He has for years participated as a reviewer and an advisory panel board member for a number of national (e.g. *The Swedish Research Council* and *Swedish Crime Victim and Support Authority*) and international granting agencies (e.g., *Australian Research Council*, *Israel Science Foundation*, *Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada*, *The British Academy*, *National Science Foundation*). He has conducted research and missions under contract for agencies such as the Swedish Ministry of Justice and the Swedish Government (Sveriges Riksdag), Human Rights First and UNESCO. He is on the International Advisory Board tied to *The Netherlands Institute for the Study of Criminality and Law Enforcement* (NISCALE, Amsterdam). He was appointed visiting Professor at the *Scottish Institute for Policing Research* (SIPR, 2009-2010). In January 2010 he was given an award from the *International Academy of Investigative Psychology* (IA-IP) for “outstanding contributions to Investigative Psychology”. He has been invited to 15+ countries worldwide to present his research to academics and practitioners, among them the U.K, Germany, The Netherlands, China, Japan, Russia and the U.S. (including FBI’s High Value Detainee Interrogation Group (HIG)). His research findings have been acknowledged in international media such as *Der Spiegel*, *New York Times*, *The Guardian*, *The Boston Globe*, *New Scientist*, *Science Daily* and *Wall Street Journal*.